Attention: Josh Goodman
Weber County WC3 Project #: 219-525-087

September 23, 2019

Re: Weber County WC? Second Plan Review Comments September 23", 2019

Please see response comments below referencing original document:

CODE REVIEW:

A3. REScheck re-submitted with updated thermal envelope information to
correspond to the wall and ceiling sections on the plans.

Should you have any questions regarding the above responses to your provided
comments, please contact Shane Andrews at sandrews@mlsarchitects.ca ; +1 (902)
429-1867 x232, or Tyler Reynolds at tyler@mlsarchitects.ca ; +1 (902) 429-1867
x228.

Regards,

Shane Andrews

Architect, MacKay-Lyons Sweetapple Architects Ltd.
sandrews@mlsarchitects.ca

t902.429.1867 x232

€902.401.7242
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